## MINUTES OF THE WEST GREEN AND BRUCE GROVE AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 21 JUNE 2012

Present: Councillor Joseph Ejiofor (Chair), Councillor Eddie Griffith Councillor

Gmmh Rahman Khan, Councillor Toni Mallett.

Also Xanthe Barker, Brian Ellick, Leon Joseph, Tony Kennedy, Zoe

**Present:** Robertson, Chris Roberts-Wray, Bernie Ryan, Fiona Wright.

MINUTE NO.	SUBJECT/DECISION	ACTION BY
CAB33.	APOLOGIES	
	No apologies for absence were received.	
CAB34.	ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS	
	It was noted that the report with respect to Item 7 'Making the Difference Funding' was being tabled as an item of Urgent Business.	
	The Chair also advised that a petition with respect to the resurfacing of Higham Road N17 was also being admitted under Item 10: New Items of Urgent Business	
CAB35.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	No declarations of interest were made.	
CAB36.	MINUTES	
	RESOLVED:	
	That the minutes of the meeting held on 23 April 2012 be confirmed as a correct record.	
CAB37.	AREA PLAN	
	The Committee considered a report that sought approval of the finalised Area Plan for West Green and Bruce Grove.	
	Members were advised that this was an evolving piece of work and that there would be an opportunity for Members to review it at each of the Area Committee meetings.	
	The Committee discussed the plan and the Chair requested that more detail was added to Priority 2: Broadwater Farm Shop/Facilities. It was noted that the community had expressed a wish to see a 'village centre' created at Broadwater Farm and that this should be reflected in the document. There was agreement that the Committee should receive a report on this at the next Area Committee meeting which would be in Broadwater Farm.	
	It was further requested that an update was provided to the Committee	

## MINUTES OF THE WEST GREEN AND BRUCE GROVE AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 21 JUNE 2012

	RESOLVED:  That the report be noted and the actions requested, as set out above, were taken forward by officers.	
	RESOLVED:	
	Update on Twelve Pledges The Chair requested that an update was provided at the next Area Forum.	Ayshe Simsek / Kate Dalzell
	The Chair advised that there would be an item on this at the next Area Forum.	Ayshe Simsek / Jan Doust
	Bullying in Schools	
	Higham Road/Downhills Road Junction Concern was raised that this remained an area where accidents occurred on a frequent basis and it was requested that officers provided a response to Councillor Mallett's suggestion that a convex mirror was installed to improve visibility.	Tony Kennedy
	requested at the previous Area Forum meeting.	
CAB39.	MEETING AND SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS THAT DID NOT MAKE THE MEETING The Committee considered a report that provided feedback on items	
CAB39.	project for a Flower and Produce Show to be held in Tottenham.  UPDATE ON ISSUES TAKEN FORWARD SINCE THE LAST	Zoe Robertson
	RESOLVED:  That the sum of £1510.80 should be awarded to the 'Back 2 Earth'	
	allocation of £1510.80 to the 'Back 2 Earth' project for a Flower and Produce Show in Tottenham on 22 September 2012.	
	The Committee considered a report that sought agreement to the	
0,12001	The report with respect to this item was tabled at the meeting.	
CAB38.	MAKING THE DIFFERENCE FUNDING	
	<ul> <li>Committee plan are taken forward and reflected in the Area Plan.</li> <li>ii. That the Area Plan should be brought back to each meeting and that updates should be provided on progress in delivering the actions contained within it.</li> <li>iii. That, subject to these conditions, the West Green and Bruce Grove Area Plan be approved.</li> </ul>	Zoe Robertson Zoe Robertson
	i. That the requests made above with respect to the Area	
	on progress in meeting those objectives identified in the plan to be completed by July 2012 at the next meeting and that any areas where a date for completion had been specified should be populated before the plan was submitted to the Committee at its next meeting.	

## MINUTES OF THE WEST GREEN AND BRUCE GROVE AREA FORUM AND COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 21 JUNE 2012

	It was noted that the next meeting of the West Green and Bruce Grove Area Forum and Committee would be held on 11 October 2012, at Broad Water Farm Community Centre, from 6.30pm.	All to note		
CAB41.	NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS			
	As set out under Item 2 above the Committee received a petition with regard to the resurfacing of Higham Road N17.			
	Councillor Mallett advised that residents from the area had raised this issue with her and that they had indicated that they would like to see Higham Road resurfaced rather than Sirdar road due to its poor state of repair.			
	RESOLVED:			
	That this request should be forwarded to Highways for consideration and that a response should be provided to the petitioners.	Tony Kennedy		
CAB42.	EXEMPT BUSINESS			
	There were no items of exempt business.			
CAB43.	EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS			
	There were no items of exempt Urgent Business.			
The meet	The meeting closed at 9.53pm			

The meeting closed at 9.53pm.

COUNCILLOR JOSEPH EJIOFOR
Chair